C L A R I F I C A T I O N S  No. 1

[bookmark: _Hlk136245323]Procurement of services related to:
[bookmark: _Hlk164851222]PREPARATION OF THE MAIN DESIGN WITH A CONCEPTUAL DESIGN FOR RECONSTRUCTION AND UPGRADING OF:
Lot 1: THE “POLETARAC” KINDERGARTEN IN ZABJELO, PODGORICA
and
Lot 2: THE “KOTOR” EDUCATIONAL UNIT, WHICH IS A PART OF THE PUBLIC PRESCHOOL INSTITUTION “RADOST”
ICB No: 09/1-03-426/24-2209/1
Issued on 3rd September 2024
1/ Question No. 1: 

In tender dossier Section 2. Data Sheet, Subection 3. Submission, Receipt and Opening of Proposal is stated following:

	3.4
	The Consultant must submit:
(a) Technical Proposal: one (1) original and two (2) copies (one printed and one electronic).
(b) Financial Proposal: one (1) original and one (1) copy.
In addition to details given in the Instructions to Consultant the outer envelope shall bear the following:
“Do not open before the time and date for Proposal opening.”
“Ne otvarati prije zvanicnog otvaranja ponuda.”



Please clarify how we deliver a copy of the financial offer. ie do we deliver one copy in printed form (hard copy) or one copy in electronic form (CD- soft copy)?
[bookmark: _Hlk133411645]1/Answer No. 1:

In response to your request for clarification, please note that the Financial Proposal must be submitted in printed form: one (1) original and one (1) copy.

2/ Question No. 2: 

In tender dossier Section 1. Eligibility and Qualification Criteria, Sub-section 1. I._Legal and Professional capacity applying to both lots, among others is stated:
"For the Lot — 2 kindergarten Kotor, the successful Consultant prior to commencement order must be accredited in accordance with the relevant legislation of Montenegro as prescribed by [image: ]the "Rulebook on detailed conditions and method of issuing, termination of validity and [image: ]withdrawal of the conservatory license, as well as the content and method of keeping the register of issued conservatory licenses" (Official Gazette of Montenegro", no, 012/18 from [image: ]23.02.2018, 102/20 from 16.10.2020)".

[image: ][image: ]Havin in mind the above stated, please clarify to us whether the successful-chosen bidder will have to obtain a license on his own name or, in accordance with the law, he will have the possibility to engage at that moment, i.e. conclude a contract with another business entity that holds a conservation license for implementation conservation measures on immovable cultural [image: ]assets, issued in accordance with the „Rulebook on detailed conditions and methods of issuing, [image: ]termination of validity and revocation of conservation licenses, as well as the content and [image: ][image: ]method of keeping the register of issued conservation licenses" ("Official Gazette of Montenegro", No. 012/18 of 02/23/2018, 102/20 of 10/16/2020) and all in accordance with the [image: ]Law on the Protection of Cultural Property ("Official Gazette of Montenegro" No. 049/10 of 08/13/2010, 040/11 of 08/08/2011, 044/ 17 from 06.07.2017, 018/19 from 22.03.2019).
[image: ]
We ask the previous question keeping in mind the aplocable legal regulation.

Article 103 of the Law on the Protection of Cultural Property specifies the following:
Conservatiön Design [image: ]
Article 103[image: ]
(1) The conservation design is the documentation for the implementation of conservation measures on the cultural property.[image: ]
(2) A conservation design, depending on the type of cultural property, can be prepared by a public institution from Article 122 of this law or another legal entity that has a corresponding conservation license from Article 106 of this law.
(3) As an exception to paragraph 2 of this article, a conservation design permit in accordance with the [image: ]law governing spatial planning and building construction, is a conceptual and main design prepared in accordance with the law.
(4) For the preparation of the conservation design from paragraph 3 of this article, it is not mandatory to announce and conduct a public competition for the conceptual architectural design of the cultural [image: ]property, in accordance with the law regulating space planning and construction of buildings.
· (5) A business company, legal entity, that is, an entrepreneur who has a license for the preparation [image: ]of technical documentation in accordance with the law reaulatinq the construction of facilities in [image: ]the case referred to in paragraph 3 of_this article, must also have a license in accordance with Article 106 of this law, that is, must hire and institution, i.e. lea.al entity from paragraph 2 of this article.
· [image: ](6) An authorized engineer in accordance with the law governing the construction of buildings in the [image: ]case referred to in paragraph 3 of this article must also have a corresponding conservation license.
[image: ](7) Consent to the conservation design is given by the Administration, at the request of the owner, that [image: ]is, the holder of the cultural property, or the company that audits the technical documentation, that is, the authority responsible for issuing the building permit.[image: ]
[image: ](8) Before the creation of the conservation design, all necessary research is carried out.
(9) The detailed manner and conditions for the preparation of the conservation design and the content
of the conservation design shall be prescribed by the Ministry.

Having in mind the above, as well as the fact that a construction application will be made for the reconstruction and extension of the kindergarten in Kotor, please confirm to us that the [image: ]successful-chosen bidder who holds a Designer's and Contractor's License in accordance with the Law on Spatial Planning and Building Construction Official Gazette of Montenegro", No. 064/17 from 06.10.2017, 044/18 from 06.07.2018, 063/1 from 28.09.20189 011/19 from 19.02.2019, 082/20 from 06.082020, 086/ 22 of 03008.2022, 004/23 of 13.01.2023), have the [image: ]possibility to engage, i.e. conclude an Agreement with another business entity that holds a Conservation License, and thus fulfill the required condition, all in accordance with the abovecited provisions of the law.

2/Answer No. 2:

The successful Consultant prior to commencement order must be accredited in accordance with the relevant legislation of Montenegro as prescribed by [image: ]the "Rulebook on detailed conditions and method of issuing, termination of validity and [image: ]withdrawal of the conservatory license, as well as the content and method of keeping the register of issued conservatory licenses" (Official Gazette of Montenegro", no, 012/18 from [image: ]23.02.2018, 102/20 from 16.10.2020)" or must conclude an Agreement with another legal entity that holds a Conservation License. 
Please be advised that the Consultant's offer must include a Letter of Intent, indicating their commitment to entering into an agreement with another legal entity that holds the required license (i.e. Conservation License).
3/ Question No. 3: 

In tender dossier Section 1. Eligibility and Qualification criteria, Sub-section 1.1 Legal and Professional capacity applying to both lots. Among others is stated:
“Certificate of the competent court, not older than 60 days before the day of public opening of Proposals, that Consultant and its legal representative have not been convicted for any criminal act as members of an organized criminal group; that it has not been convicted for commercial criminal offence, criminal offence against environment, criminal offence of receiving or offering bribe, criminal offence of fraud”.

Having in mind that the issuance of the certificates in question in Montenegro is under the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Justice, please confirm that the certificates from the criminal records of the Ministry of Justice will be considered valid.

3/Answer No. 3:

In response to your request for clarification, please note that certificates from any competent institution that comply with the regulations of the country where the Consultant is registered are acceptable.

4/ Question No. 4: 

Please confirm to us that for the procurement in question it is not necessary to submit a bank guarantee of Letter of Intent from the bank in the offer?

4/Answer No. 4:

[bookmark: _GoBack]In response to your request for clarification, we confirm that it is not required to submit a bank guarantee nor Letter of intent from the bank as a part of the offer.
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